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From: >
Sent: Monday 2 December 2019 03:00 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Supplementary report on [ME-ME.FID4825304]

Dear   
 
My opinion remains the same. Her  is under control with medications. She continues to see for 
management of her mood disorders. 
 
Regards 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On 2 Dec 2019, at 08:59,  wrote: 

  
Dear 
  
Thank you for your email. 
  
On Wednesday, 4 December 2019, the person presiding over the legal matter in which Ms  
is involved will be making a decision on whether she is fit to give evidence. 
  
In light of this timing, would it be possible for you to briefly explain in a reply email whether the 
opinions you expressed in your previous report have changed and, if so, how and why your opinion 
has changed? One or two sentences will suffice for present purposes. For ease of reference, we 
attach a copy of your previous report. 
  
Once you have returned , we would be grateful if you could prepare a formal report 
responding to the questions set out in our letter of instruction of 22 November 2019. 
  
Many thanks for your assistance. 
  
Kind regards 
  

 
____ 
 

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  

■  
 
 
From: 
Sent: Sunday 1 December 2019 02:52 AM 
To: 
Cc:

Ms Nicola Gobbo

the psychiatrist

Gobbo

the psychiatrist
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Subject: Re: Supplementary report on [ME-ME.FID4825304] 
  
Dear  
  
I am overseas at the moment and will not be able to provide the report until I return on 4 
December. 
  
Regards 

  
On Fri, 29 Nov 2019 at 07:01,  wrote: 

Dear 

  

We are wondering whether you have had a chance to consider the attached letter which we sent to 
you last week.  

  

We would be grateful for your earliest response. 

  

Many thanks 

  

 

  

____ 
 

  
MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  

■  

From: 
Sent: Friday 22 November 2019 05:39 PM 
To: 
Cc:  
Subject: Supplementary report on [ME-ME.FID4825304] 
Importance: High 

  

Dear 

  

Ms Nicola Gobbo

Ms Nicola Gobbo

RCMPI.0170.0001.0005_0002
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Please see the attached letter. 

  

Kind regards 

  

  

____ 
 

  
MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  

■  
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ 
This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or 
lost by mistaken delivery). Please notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from 
your system. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in connection with this 
email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its attachments. We 
collect personal information to provide and market our services and for other purposes - please refer to our 
privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information. 
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This email and attachments (if any) is intended solely for the person(s) named. The contents are confidential and may be privileged communication and is for the use of 
the intended recipient(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or 
distribution of this message is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinion, views and/or other information expressed in this message are those of the individual sender 
and do not necessarily reflect the views of the Company. The contents of this message that do not relate to the official business of the Company shall not be understood 
as being given or endorsed by the Company. The recipient should also check this message and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The individual sender and 
Company accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused by any virus transmitted by this message and/or any attachments. 
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